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COMPLAINT » 

1. This complaint is filed pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1) and is based on information and 

belief that Principles First, Inc. (ID: C00679449) ("Principles First") has violated the Federal 

Election Campaign Act ("FECA"), 52 U.S.C. § 30104, et seq. 

2. In the weeks before Montana's June 5,2018 primary. Principles First spent at least $49,350 

on at least 127 television ads expressly advocating against the election of Matt Rosendale, a 

candidate seeking the Republican nomination for Montana's U.S. Senate seat, yet failed to 

file timely and accurate independent expenditure reports, depriving complainants and 

Montana voters of information to which they were legally entitled. 

3. "If the Commission, upon receiving a complaint... has reason to believe that a person has 

committed, or is about to commit, a violation of [FECA]... [t]he Commission shall makp an 

investigation of such alleged violation " 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (emphasis added); see 

fl/jollC.F.R.§ 111.4(a). 
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4. Campaign Legal Center ("CLC") is a nonpartisan, nonprofit 501 (c)(3) organization whose 

mission is to protect and strengthen the U.S. democratic process through litigation and other 

legal advocacy. CLC participates injudicial and administrative matters throughout the nation 

• regarding campaign fmance, voting rights, redistricting, and government ethics issues. 

FACTS 

5. Principles First, Inc. ("Principles First") also known as Principles First PAC, is an 

independent expraiditure-only political action committee (i.e., a "super PAC") that was active 

in Montana's U.S. Senate primary election, which was held on June 5,2018.' 

6. Matt Rosendale is a Republican candidate seeking election to the U.S. Senate from 

Montana.^ 

7. On May 22,2018, Principles First began running $26,625 in broadcast ads on three Montana 

stations—^KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV, KECI, and KTMF—according to Federal Communications 

Commission ("FCC") records.' The political ad file accompanying one of the contracts 

described the ad as relating to the "U.S. House race for Montana primary."^ 

8. A copy of the ad posted to the Advertising Analytics platform AdMo shows that the ad 

expressly advocated against Rosendale's election by urging viewers: "On June 5"' Vote NO! 

on Maryland Matt Rosendale."' The ad concluded with the message: "Principles First is 

' See 2018 Congressional Pre-Election Reporting Dates, FEC.gov 
htlp5://liansi|.)on.rec,Rov/iiitb/cliap.s piimary dfHe.s 20H{.shtml#anchor5. 
^ Matt Rosendale for Montana, Statement of Candidacy, FEC Form 2, at 1 (amended May 11,2018), 
hLlD://docaueiv. lec-aov/nd 1/618/201805110200366618/20.180511020Q36661 S.ndf. 
' See Exhibits B-E. The contracts with KP AI and KECI were executed on May 18,2018. See Exhibit C at 1; 
Exhibit D at 3-4. 
4 Exhibit B at 2. 
' Principles First PAC, Maryland Matt, ADMO, 
lill.tis://liost2.adverHsinEa[ialvlicsllc.com/adino/tf/vicwer/7b838cl6-e08f-4676-9160-
7Se0c9bb5Sea/cGVkcm8iic3VhcmV<)OGd(hWIuY29t (last visited June 20,2018); see also ©Robillard, Twitter 
(Mar. 23,2018), htlps://! witter.eom/robillaixl/slatuii/9.993368Q 1318920192?laiiB=eii (Politico reporter Kevin 
Robillard tweeting on May 23 that "A new group. Principles First PAC, is on the air in #MTSen, attacking GOP 
frontrunner @MattforMontana as "Maryland Matt," with a link to the ad). 



responsible for the content of this advertising. Paid for by Principles First and not authorized 

by any candidate or candidate's committee."® 

9. On May 23,2018, Principles First filed a statement of organization with the Commission.' 

The statement of organization designated Randall Lee Pullen as the committee's treasurer, 

listed a Scottsdale, Arizona address for the committee, and informed the Commission that it 

intended to raise unlimited funds and make independent expenditures.^ 

10. Also on May 23,2018, an Arizona-based attomey for Principles First sent a letter to the 

station manager of KTMF ABC/FOX News in Missoula, Montana, responding to a cease-

and-desist letter from Matt Rosendale for Montana.' The Principles First letter argued that its 

ad describing Rosendale as "Maryland Matt" did not contain a factually inaccurate voiceover 

message; rather, the letter insisted "[i]t is clear that the advertisement in question is not 

misleading, it is not false, and it does not materially misrepresent any facts surrounding this 

issue."" 

11. On May 25,2018, MTNNews reported that Principles First, a "little-known group," had 

purchased $50,000 in airtime for a TV ad attacking U.S. Senate candidate Matt Rosendale.'' 

As M73V News described; 

The ad refers to Rosendale as "Maryland Matt" - a pejorative often used by Democrats to 
label him as a recent arrival to the state - and says he signed legal documents "affirming 
he's a Maryland citizen." Rosendale moved from Maryland to Montana in 2002. 

« . Id. 
' Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, EEC Form 1, at 1 (filed May 23,2018), 
IUlD://doccmeiv. rec.eov/oclf/648/201 S052.39113318648/2018052391133.18648 .udf. 
» W. at 1,5. 
» Exhibit A at 1-2. 

Id. 
'' Mike Dennison, GOP Senate primary: obscure group dings Rosendale; Club for Growth ups the ante 
against Fagg, MTNNEWS (May 25,2018)..httn.7/www.kflv.coin/.slQiv/38279l81/iii-gon-seiiaic-mimarv-cibscui-e-
groiip-dl.ncs-i'osendale-cluli-fQr-giowUi-uos-anle-again.si-laea. 



Rosendale's campaign denounced the ad as "blatantly false," saying that a Maryland title 
company has said, in writing, that the 2015 land-sale document indicating Rosendale is a 
resident of Maryland is a mistake that it made. 

Principles First PAC is not registered with the Federal Election Commission and a media 
buyer for the group did not return a telephone message from MTN. 

12. On May 30,2018, Principles First spent an additional $22,725 on broadcast ads on the same 

three Montana stations, KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV, KECI, and KTMF, according to FCC records.'^ 

13. The officer listed on Principles First's FCC documents appears to be the treasurer listed on 

Principles First's reports filed with the Commission.'^ 

14. On Jime 19,2018, Principles First filed two separate amendments to its Statement of 

Organization. The first amendment reflected zero changes from the original.'^ The second 

amendment changed the committee's email and mailing addresses, and removed the text 

appearing on the last page of the two previous versions saying that the conunittee intended to 

raise unlimited funds for independent expenditures.'^ 

15. On July 7,2018, Principles First filed a July Quarterly report disclosing $90,000 in receipts 

fix)m two contributors: $40,000 fit>m Alliance for a Better Tomorrow, Inc. on May 15,2018, 

and $50,000 from Almon Blain on May 16,2018." Schedule E of the report disclosed 

Id. 
5'ee Exhibits F-H. 
The "Agreement Formfsj for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements" included in this set of filings indicate 

that this is the same group that registered with the EEC on May 23,2018, given that Randall, or "Randy," Pullen is 
listed in filings' with both Commissions. Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, supra n. 7, with 
Exhibit B at 2. 
" Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Amendment 1, FEC-1239149, FEC Form 1 
(amended June 19,2018). httu://docguei v.fcc.itov/udf/345/201806199113758345/201806.1991137S834S.mir. with 
Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Original, FEC Form 1 (filed May 23,2018), supra n. 7. 
'® Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Amendment 2, Current Version FEC-1239170, 
FEC Form 1, (amended June 19,2018), 
htlo.7/docmierv.fec.eov/mlf/S87/2018061991l3758S87/201806199ll.3758S87.odr. with Principles First, Inc., 
Statement of Organization, Amendment 1, FEC Form 1, (filed June 19,2019), supra n. IS. 

Principles First, Inc., July Quarterly Report, FEC Form 3X, at 7 (filed July 7,2018), 

note stating "This fil (sic) was created with the help of Kaitlan at the FEC for the quarterly report. Did not need to 
file monthly report (DC£2). Once the 7/1S/18 report is filed, will file the 24 hour late reports." Id. at 6. 



$65,1 so in independent expenditures supporting U.S. Senate candidate Russell Fagg: 

$60,000 in TV ads and $5,150 in digital ads disseminated on May 18,2018." Also on July 7, 

2018, Principles First filed a 24-hour independent expenditure report disclosing those same 

independent expenditures." 

SUMMARY OF THE LAW 

16. A political committee must comply with the organizational and recordkeeping requirements 

of 52 U.S.C. § 30102, and must file periodic disclosure reports, either on a monthly or 

quarterly basis, of its receipts and disbursements, 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)(A)-(B). 

17. Independent expenditures are expenditures that expressly advocate the election or defeat of a 

clearly identified federal candidate and are not coordinated with such candidate or political 

party. 52 U.S.C. § 30101(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16(a). 

18. Every person that makes independent expenditures aggregating $1,000 or more less than 20 

days, but more than 24 hours, before the date of an election must report the expenditures 

within 24 hours. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g)(1)(A); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.5(g)(2), 109.10(d). 

The person must file an additional 24-hour report each time the person makes subsequent 

independent expenditures in that election aggregating $1,000 or more. Id. 

19. Such reports must disclose information regarding the committee's independent expenditures, 

including the date, amormt, and purpose of the independent expenditure and a statement 

indicates whether it is in support of, or in opposition to, a candidate, as well as the name and 

office sought by that candidate, and the identity of any person to whom over $200 was 

'« 74. at 9. 
Principles First, Inc., 24/48 Hour Report of Independent Expenditures, Schedule E (filed July 7,2018), 

htto://docoiierv.rec.gov/udr/450/20l8070791IS247450/20180707911S2474S0.udf 



disbursed in connection with the independent expenditure. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(6)(B)(iii); 

11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.3(b)(3)(vii), 109.10(d)-(e). 

20. A political conunittee that makes independent expenditures must itemize .them on its periodic 

reports. 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(4)(H)(iii), (6)(B)(iii); 11 C.F.R. § 104.4(a). 

21. The Supreme Court has repeatedly recognized the importance of campaign finance disclosure 

to informing the electorate. See, e.g.. Citizens United v. FEC, 558 U.S. 310, 369 (2010) 

(discussing the public interest in "knowing who is speaking about a candidate shortly before 

an election."). 

CAUSES OF ACTION 

I. PRINCIPLES FIRST, INC. FAILED TO REPORT INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES 

22. Published reports and FCC records indicate that Principles First spent at least $49,350 to air 

at least 127 broadcast advertisements in Montana that expressly advocated against the 

election of Montana Congressional candidate Matt Rosendale ("Vote NO! on Maryland Matt 

Rosendale") and did so within 20 days before the June 5th election.^" These advertisements 

constituted independent expenditures as that phrase is defined in FECA. 52 U.S.C. § 

30101(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16(a). 

23. According to FCC records. Principles First spent: 

a. $16,100 on 30 ad spots that ran May 22,2018 through May 29,2018 on the KPAX-

TV/KAJ-TV station in Missoula, Montana;^' 

20 See Political Files, Principles First, Federal Communications Commission, 
luips://publicfilcs.fcc.uov/fiiid/%22principles%20Hisl%22/uaEe-ofFset-(Vordei-ol{lest/rilter-ri/ffnie.s (last visited 
June 21,2018); see also Principles First PAC, Maryland Matt, supra note 5. 

Exhibit C at 3. 



b. $9,650 on 25 ad spots that ran May 22,2018 through May 29,2018 on the KECl 

station in Missoula, Montana;^^ 

c. $875 on 12 ad spots that ran May 22,2018 through May 29,2018 on the KTMF 

station in Missoula, Montana; 

d. $13,400 on 26 ad spots that ran May 30,2018 through June 5,2018 on die KPAX-

TV/KAJ-TV station in Missoula, Montana;^^ 

e. $8,700 on 24 ad spots that ran May 30,2018 through June 5,2018 on the KTMF 

station in Missoula, Montana;^' and 

f. $625 on 10 spots that ran May 30,2018 through June 5,2018 on the KTMF station in 

Missoula, Montana.^^ 

24. A political committee that makes independent expenditures aggregating $1,000 or more less 

than 20 days before the date of an election must report the expenditures within 24 hours, and 

file additional 24-hour reports each time subsequent independent expenditures aggregate an 

Exhibit D at 1 -4. On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?'" Id. at 6. However, the preceding contract displays the 
"Political Issue" designation in the "Product" field, id. at 1,2, and complainants are not aware of any evidence to 
suggest Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 
" Exhibit E at 1 -3. A previous version of this filing, dated three days earlier, included an attached agreement 
form answering "No" to the question,."Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national' importance?" However, the most recent version available in the FCC files 
omitted that attachment. The exhibits cited in this complaint reflect the most recent versions of the records on file 
with the FCC. 
" Exhibit Fat 3. 
^ Exhibit G at I -4. On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?"' Id. at 6. However, the preceding contract displays the 
"Political Issue" designation in the "Product" Held, id. at 1,2, and there is no reporting nor other evidence to suggest 
Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 

Exhibit H at 1-4; On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate *a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?"' Id. at 6. However, the preceding order displays the 
"PoliticaWote" designation in the "Con Type" field, id. at 3, and there is no reporting nor other evidence to suggest 
Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 



additional $1,000. 52U.S.C. § 30104(g)(1)(A); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.5(g)(2), 

109.10(d). 

25. On July 7,2018, several weeks after the independent expenditures were disseminated. 

Principles First filed two 24-hour independent expenditure reports: one disclosing $60,000 

for "TV ad Montana," and one disclosing $5,150 for "Digital Ad."" 

26. By failing to timely file these independent expenditure reports for its spending on 

communications expressly advocating against the election of Matt Rosendale, Principles First 

repeatedly violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g)(l).^® 

P^YER FOR RELIEF 

27. Wherefore, the Commission should find reason to believe that Principles First, Inc. has 

violated 52 U.S.C. § 30101 et seq., and the Commission should conduct an immediate 

investigation under 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2). 

28. Further, the Commission should seek appropriate sanctions for any and all violations, 

including civil penalties sufficient to deter future violations and an injunction prohibiting the 

respondents from any and all violations in the future, and should seek such additional 

remedies as are necessary and appropriate to ensure compliance with the FECA. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Ciampaign Legal Center, by 
Brendan M. Fischer 
141 IK Street, NW, Suite 1400 

Principles First, Inc., 24/48 Hour Rqiort of Independent Expenditures, siq>ra note 19. The $60,000 
disbursement for TV ads was dated May 17,2018. Id. 
^ The close-of-books for Montana's pre-primary report was May 16,2018, and that report was due May 24, 
2018. See 2018 Congressional Pre-Election Reporting Dates, supra note 1. As a political committee that files 
quarterly. Principles First is required to file a pre-primary report for any primary election where it makes an 
expraiditure in support of or against a candidate. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1). If Principles 
First made any expenditures in advance of May 16,2018, it may have additionally violated Section 30104(a)(4)(A) 
by failing to file a pre-primary report. 
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VERIFICATION 

The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the attached 

Complaint are, upon their information and belief, true. 

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

For Complainant Margaret Christ 

Margaret Christ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this [ day of August 2018. 

Notary Public 

For Coi^iainant Campaign Legal Center >m )iainam uani 

Brendan M. Fischer 

1 Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of August 2018. 

otary Public 
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THE LAW OFFICE OF 

DAVID JAMESON K^PHART, PLLC 
1840 EAST WARNER ROAD, SUITE 102 • TBMPE, ARIZONA 85284 

(480] 456-0025 OPFICE DAVIO@KEPHAIITLAW.COM (480) 718-7833 FACSIMILE 

May 23,2018 

Thomas Ciprart 
Station Manager 
KTMF ABC/FOX News 
2200 Stephens Avenue 
Missoula, Montana S9801-7904 

Re: Response to Cease and Desist False Advertisement Regarding Matt Rosendale 

My firm represents Principles First, Inc. regarding the false claim lodged by Mr. Rosendale and his 
Campaign against Principles First's advertisement titled "Wrong for Montana." 

Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign are attempting to silence Principles First by falsely claiming that 
their advertisement "Wrong for Montana" is deliberately misleading, false, or that it materially 
misrepresents facts. The efforts of Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign to trounce the First Amaidment 
right of Principles First by making such false allegations is very troubling and your station should 
reject their baseless efforts and allow "Wrong for Montana" to remain on the air. 

The voiceover portion of "Wrong for Montana" that has been called into question states: 

On the Maryland Catch: Montana Senate candidate, "Maiyland" Matt Rosendale, hits 
a big snag by signing legal documents affirming he is a Maryland citizen... 

The voiceover is factually accurate. The issue of whether Mr. Rosendale falsely and/or erroneously 
signed a Certification of Exemption from Withholding Upon Disposition of Maryland Real Estate 
Affidavit of Residence or Principal Residence ("WH-AR") has been a recent issue that his campugn 
has been forced to explain. 

It is beyond disputed that in 201S, Mr. Rosendale signed the WH-AR in question. The form provides 
for three Reasons of Exemptions, 1) the ti-ansferor is a resident of the Slate of Maryland, 2) the 
transferor is a resident entiQ^ per Maryland law and the person signing the form is an agent (hereof, or 
3) the transferor is no longer a Maryland residence, but the property is their principal address. 



DAVIDJAMESONKEPHART l»ag(:2c.f2 

The. first Reason for Exemption is checked, and the form Is signed by Mr. Rosendale with the 
declaration that ̂ '[ujnder penalty of perjury, I ceillfy that I have examined this declaration and that, to 
the best of my knowledge, it is true, correct, and complete." 

Once this document was uncovered, various media outlets have been covering this very issue which 
would certainly qualify as Mr. Rosendale's campaign bitting a "big snag." As an example, Don 
Pogreba recently wrote in the Montana Post: 

.. ..there arc three points that seem awfully important for Rosendale to answer: 
1) Shouldn't he, as a real estate developer, have known the details about a real 

estate deal? 
2) Given that the only reason someone would sign this document was to claim a 

tax break, why did he do it? 
3) Shouldn't the people of Montana be able to expect that a Senator or State 

auditor would be careful about reading and signing a document before 
committing perjuiy? 

Mr. Pogreba's points are veiy salient. At the time of signing the WH-AR, Mr. Rosendale was not a 
resident'of the state of Maryland. Though much has been made over whether the Reason for 
Exemption was checked before or cfter Mr. Rosendale signed the form, this overlooks a significant 
point - Mr. Rosendale should have never signed the form in the first place. Mr. Rosendale was not a 
resident of Maiyland, he was not acting as an agent of a resident entiQ^, and the proper^ in question 
was not his principal residence. 

I can appreciate that closing on a property can be a daunting and even intimidating task for an 
average person, but someone with the Imckground and professional pedigree of Mr. Rosendale should 
have known not to sign the fonu. 

Mr. Rosendale's failure to perform an even cursory review of significant legaVtransactional 
documents based on the purported excuse that be was given a "big packet" and that he "signed where 
flagged" Is luiconvincing. This issue clearly calls into question his fitness as a candidate and his 
constituents deserve to be informed accordingly. 

It is clear that the advertisement in question Is not misleading, it Is not false, and it does not 
materially misrepresent any facts surrounding this issue. Your smtion should reject the wrongful 
attempt by Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign to silence Principles First and the advertisement "Wrong 
for Montana" should remain on the air. The First Amendment requires no less. 

f 

Thank you, 

/s/ 

David I. kephart 
Attorney 



• *.a •: 
«V-'v • • • • 

CHRIS K.60BER 
THE GOBER GROUP PLLC 

PO BOX 341016 
AUSTIN. TX 78734 

512354.1783 
CG@GOBERGROUP.COM 

May 22. 2018 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Katie Delany 
KTMF/NTMF 
2200 Stephens Avenue, Missoula, MT 59801 
katie.delany@iabcroxmontana.coin 

Re: Ceasg and Delist Faliie A(lvgrtisffl>ent Resaniine Matt Rosendaie, 

Dear Ms. Delany: 

Our firm represents Matt Rosendaie for Montana, the principal campaign committee 
of Matt Rosendaie, candidate for the United States Senate from Montana. It has come to our 
attention that Principles First FAC has purchased air time on your network to run a 
negative advertisement titled "Wrong for Montana" targeting Matt Rosendaie ("the 
Advertisement"}. The Advertisement blatantly misrepresents Mr. Rosendaie's residency. 

We respectfully demand that your network refuse to air the Advertisement and that 
no similar airings of this misleading content hie allowed on your network. Only your refusal 
to further disseminate this deliberately misleading and false Advertisement vidll satisfy 
your network's obligation to prevent the distribution of deceptive content to your 
audience. Any continued delivery of this content will make your network an active 
participant in distributing material misrepresentations of fact when our voters are owed 
true, honest, and fair information about their candidates. 

The Advertisement claims that Mr. Rosendaie signed legal documents affirming that 
he is a resident of Maiyland. This is not the case. In fact, per the attached letter from the 
Atlantic Title Group, it is clear that they mistakenly sent Mr. Rosendaie the wrong form and 
the Rosendales did not check any boxes relating to residency. The letter further 
acknowledges the Rosendales were indeed residents of Montana at the time of the sale of 

T I 202.417.3529 ^ \ ©GoberGroup 

F I 877.437.5755 ® | GoberGroup.com 



land In question. In addition, it was the title company, not the Rosendales, who later wrongly 
checked the residency box. Thus, Mr. Rosendale never affirmed that he was a resident of 
Maryland, and to suggest otherwise is folse and misleading. 

This attack by Principles First PAC does not constitute a "candidate use." Under 
Columbia Broadcasting Sys^ Inc. v. Democratic Natl Comm., 412 U.S.94 (1973), and Natl 
Conservative Political Action Comm.. 89 FCC 2d 626 (1982), your station is not obligated to 
air any third-party advertisements, such as those aired by Principles First PAC. Simply put. 
Principles First PAC does not have a guaranteed right of access to air the Advertisements on 
your network, and your network is not protected from legal liability for airing the 
Advertisement 

Broadcast licensees have a legal responsibility to review and to eliminate any 
false, misleading, or deceptive materials contained in advertising. We urge you to 
recognize Principles First PAC's blatant disregard for the facts and respectfully demand 
that your network refuse to air this false Advertisement. We further request that you reject 
any attempts by Principles First PAC to purchase time for the future airing of this 
Advertisement because of its material misstatements of fact and blatant disregard for the 
truth. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Please contact me at your earliest 
convenience to advise on your network's actions regarding the airing of this Advertisement 

ChHs K. Gober 
Counsel to Matt Rosendale for Montana 
The Gober Group 
P.O. Box 341016 
Austin, TX 78734 
512.354.1783 
cg@gobergroup.com 

T I 202.417.3529 

F 877.437.5755 

^ I ©GoberGroup 

® I GoberGroup.com 



THL ATLANTIC TITI I: GROUI' 

60S Baltimore Annapolis Blvd, Snile 1 
Severna Park, MD 2II46 

41IM31-7I17 (p)/410-431-7119(0 

April 23,2018 

Matthew Rosendale and Jean Rosendale 

Glendive, MX S9330 

Re: MD Withholding Form 

s 
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rosendale: 

Per your request I have reviewed your closing and recordation documents related to the sale of the 
real proper^ at T ,Centteville, MD 21617. It appears that you were mistakenly sent 
the incorrect Certificate of Exemption flom Withholding and during our processing; the Maryland resident 
exemption was incorrectly altributed to your Certifieaie without your knowledge. Said document was 
subsequently recorded with the Deed. This document is used when a seller Is a resident of Maryland or 
fuinils other statutory requirements. Unfortunately, this was not the case under your closing since you both 
were in fact residents of die State of Montana. 

However, I have surmised that there were no issues with the recording as presented to the 
Courthouse. This documem is used In conjunction with other tax calculations to determine if a seller owes a 
withholding tax to the Slate of Maryland. In your case, there ultimately was no profit front the sale, 
rendering the aforementioned affidavit moot. As there were no additional taxes owed to the State of 
Maryland, there was no need for a difretenl withholding fbrm. 

We could go through a process to re-record and correct the minor error. However, this would only 
serve to unnecessarily confiise the chain of title, it Is my opinion that there were no consequences to the 
execution/ recordation of this document and I tecommend no fUrther action on the malier. You and your 
wife , were, of course, not residents of Maryland and we should not have sent you this document for 
execution. It was an error on our part and we apologize. 

Sincerely, 

James Yoke, Esq. 
The Atlantic Title Group 





NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREESyiENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/DSSUE ADVERTIISESyiENTS 

Station and Location: Date: 

KPAX 
5/18/19 

I TJ Osborne 
do hereby request station time concerning the following issue: 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

This broadcast time wili be used by: Principles FlfSt PAC 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
1 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person in Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g.. Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" 

HYes DNo 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candidate(s) the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the election(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if applicable): 

i represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

Principles First PAG 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): ^ 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
3 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnity and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
iiabillty, inciuding reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertisement(s}. For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

5/18/2G18 2023375700 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

• Accepted • Accepted In Part • Rejected 

Signature Printed Name Title 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All issue Advertisements That Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Ciass Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

Attach proposed schedule with charges (If available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach invoices or Scheduie Run Summary to this Form showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), If any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact personfsj be placed in that folder. 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 
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Contract Agreeinent Between: Print Date 05/18/18 

CONTRACT 
Page 1 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO BOX 4827 
Missoula, MT 59806 
(406) 542-4400 

And: 

Contract/Revision 
127039 / 

Alt Order# 
09086819 

Product 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PAG 
Contract Dates 
0522/18-05/29/18 

Estimate# 1 

4080 1 
/Advertiser 
Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

Nebo Media ine 
1911 NFtMyerDr 
Ste400 
Arlington, VA 22209 

BHIlno Cycle 
EOM/EOC 
Pfooenv 
KPAX 

Broadcast 

[Account sxecuiive 
Alex Hong (HRP) 

Cash 

Special Handling 

iiesamce 
iNatlonal WashlH 

Demooraohlc 

Adults as-)-

Advertiser Code 
358 446 

njneCh_^tert£ateE^^ 
N 1 All. 05/28/18 05/28/18 Montana This Morning 

Start Date End Date Weekdays 
Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 

Start/End 
Time 

5:30AM-7:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

Days 
Spots/ 

Length V\feek Rate Rtn TypeSpots. 

NM 

Amount 

;30 

N 2 All 05/24/18 05/24/18 Noon News 12:00 PM-12:30 PA 
start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Wbek Rate 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 —1— 1 $300.00 

:30 NM 

N 3 All 05/25/18 05a5/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 

12:00 PM-12;30Ph 
Rate 

$300.00 

;30 NM 

N 4 All 05/29/18 05/29/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date weekdays 

week: 0528/18 0623/18 -1 

12:00 PM-12:30 PK 
Rate 

$300.00 

:30 NM 

N 5 All 0528/18 0528/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Start Date End Pate Weakdava Soots/Weeic 

week: 0528/18 06/03/18 1 1 $200.0 

:30 NM 

N 6 AH 05/22/18 05/22/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekda 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 

4:00PM-5:00PM :30 NM 

N 7 All 0523/18 0523/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Start bate EpdDate WaeMays Spots/Week Sale 

Week: 0521/18 0527/18 —1 1 $200.00 

:30 NM 

N 8 AU 0524/18 0524/18 M-F 
Start Date End Dale Weekda 

Week: 0521/18 0527/18 —1— 

4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Bate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 

N 9 All 0525/18 0525/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Start Date End Date weekdays SootsMteek Bate 

Week: 0521/18 0527/18 1— 1 $200.00 

:30 NM 

N 10 All 0529/18 0529/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 -1 1 

4:00 PM-5-.00 PM 
Bate 

$200.00 

-.30 NM 

N 11 All 0523/18 0523/18 M-F 530p News 
Start Date EndPata Weekdays 

week: 0521/18 05/27/18 —1 1 

5:30 PM-6:00 PM 
Bate 

$1,500.00 

:30 NM 

$400.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$1,500.00 

(* Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
NotwIthBtandlng to whom Mia am rendand, advaitiser, agoncy and satvlca. jolngy and saverally, shaU ramain oMgatad to pay to station the amount or any Mis randemd Ity staUon within lha 0ms spacillad and unOI 

paymsnt In full Is recelvsd ty station. Paymsnt by advsrtissr to agsncy or to aoivlce or paymant by agsncy to saivlca. shall not constitute payment to slatioa Station will not ba bound by conations, pitnlad or 
othaiwiss eontfflcts, Insaitlon oideis, copy Inslnidlons or any conaspondsncs when such eonOlct with the abeva tsrms and conaOons. Two wssk advance cancellation notica Is raqUiad unless olhaiwlss spacMsd. 

powered by VMdeOiblt 



Contract Agreement Between; Print Date 05/1B/1B Page 2 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59806 
(406) 542-4400 

127039 / 
Alt Order# 
09086819 

Contract Dates 
05a2/18-06/29/18 

Product 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PA 

estimate# 
4080 

Advertiser 

Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

'Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
start Date Entt Date Weekdava SpojaAftfefk 

N 12 All 05/22/18 05/22/18 Montana This Moming 
Start Date En<l Pafe Weekdays SootsAftteek 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

Start/End Spots/ 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots Amount 

S:30AM-7:00AM 
Bats 

$400.00 

N 13 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 l«l-F530pNews 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

VWek: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1~ 1 

5:30PM-6:00PM 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 14 All 

Week: 

05/28/18 05/28/18 M-F 
End Date Jflfl 

18 06/03/18 1-
SootsAA/eek 

1 

6:30PM-7:00PM 
Rate 

$1,000.00 

N 15 All 05^2/18 05/22/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1-
Sppts/WgeK 

1 

6:30PM-7:00PM 
Rate 

$1,000.00 

N 16 All 05/22/18 05/22/18 M-F 10p News 10:00 PM-10:35 PA 
Start Date EosLQite Iflfgsfcdffls Spotp/WPpK Bale 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 $1,500.00 
N 17 An 05/24/18 05/24/18 M-F lOp News 

Start Date End Date Week 
Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 —1 1 

10:00 PM-10:35 P^ 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 18 All 05/29/18 05/29/18 
Start Date 

Week: 05/28/18 

M-F lOp News 
tefcdays SootsAAteek 

8 -1 1 

10:00 PM-10:35 PK 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 19 All 05/28/18 05/28/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 Pft 
SlarLBalS EnHDate Weekdays SpqtsA/Veek Rate 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 $200.00 

N 20 AH 05/22/18 
Start Date 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 

05^2/18 The Late Show 
Weekdays SpptsAAteek 
-1- 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Rate 

$200.00 

N 21 All 05/24/18 05/24/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Rate 

$200.00 

N 22 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 The Late Show 10:35 PAA-11:35 PA 
Start Date EridDate Weekdays SpotsAA/peK Rate 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 1 $200.00 

N 23 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 Montana This Morning 5:30 AM-7:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week Rate 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 1 $400X10 

N 24 All 05/29/18 05/29/18 The Late Show 
Start Data End Date 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 -1 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Rate 

$200.00 

N 25 All 05/28/18 05/28/18 CBS This Morning 7:00 AM-9:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week Ra]e 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 $400.00 

N 26 All 05^2/18 05/22/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

7:OOAM-9:OOAM 
Rate 

>$400.00 

N 27 All 05/24/18 05/24/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Dale Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 —1— 1 

7:OOAM-g:OOAM 

N 28 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 CBS This Moming 
Soots/Week 

7:OOAM-9:OOAM 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NAil 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

$400.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$400.00 

V 

$200.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

(* Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
NoMvUmiatidlns lo whom bills are rendered, advertiser, agency end service. Jointly end severally, sheU remain cbllgeted to pay Ic sletlcn the amount ol any bills rendered by elation wllhm Ihe time spedlled end unlll 

peymsnl in tull Is received by sledon. Payment by advertiser to agency or to service or payment by agency to seivlce, shell not consUlule payment lo sleOon, Station will not be bound by eondigons, prinled or 
otherwise conlreols, Inssrtlan orders, copy Instructions or any correspondence whan such contlld with the above leniis end condlOons, TWO weak advance cancellation nolica Is raqylrad unless othaiwlse specilied, 

powered by WIdeOibll 



Contract Agreement Between: Print Dete OS/18/18 Page 3 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula. MT 59806 
(406)542-4400 

Contract/ Revision 
127039 / 

/mOKlerg 
09086819 

Conlracl Dates 

06/22/18-osns/ia 
Product [Estimates 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PAjdOBO 

/Vdveiliser 

Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

'Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
Start/End 
Time 

Spots/ 
Length Vteek Rate Rtn TypeSpcts Amount 

Start Date End Dale Wieekdavs Sools/Week 
Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1~ 1 

Rate 
$400.00 

N 29 Ail 05/29/18 05^9/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date Weekdavs Soots/Week 

Week: 05/28/18 08/03/18 -1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 30 Ail 05/23/18 05/23/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date Weekdavs Soots/WSek 

Week: 05^1/18 05/27/18 ~1 1 

12:00 PM-12:30Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 . 

.•30 NM 1 $300.00 

Totals 0.00 30 $16,100.00 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amount /^ency Comm. Net Amount 

04/30/18 -05/27/18 
05/28/18 -05/29/18 

20 
10 

$11,300.00 
$4,800.00 

($1,695.00) 
($720.00) 

$9,605.00. 
$4,080.00 

Totals 30 $16,100.00 ($2,415.00) $13,685.00 

Signature: 
This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time, and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to 
discriminate on the basis of race, national origin or ancestry. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air time 
under this advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on 
particular stations on the basis or race, national origin or ancestry. We resen/e the right not to accept all copy. 

(* Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, 0 = Deleted) 
NotwIUiBtandlng to whom bflli are rendered, advaitlser, agency and aervtca, Idngy and aevarally. ahag remain obligated to pay to station the amount ot any bllla rendered by ataUon within the Uma specHled and unUI 

payment In tUII la received by slaaon. Payment by adveilbar to agency or to eeivlee or payment by agency to aeivlcB. ehag not cananiute payment to alaOon. Station will not ba bound by condlUona. printed or 
etheiwlae contracte. Insemon orders, copy Instaudlans or any coneapondence when such conSlct wlUi the above tamia and conegons. TVvo week advance canceHadon notice la requlrBd unlasa osierwiae epacHled. 

powered by VHdaOrbll 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR i 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

Station and Location: Date: 

\t 

I. TJ Osborne 
do hereby request station time concerning the following issue: 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

This broadcast time will be used by: . Principles First PAC 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcastars. May not be copied, reproduoed or further distributed 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
Includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional): (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person In Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g., Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programhfiing (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" 

• Yes RNo 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candidate(s) the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the election(s) and/or the issue to . 
which the communication refers (if appilcabie); 

i represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately); 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright & 2013 by the National Assodatlon of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below for attach separately): 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
a 



NAB Form PB-IB Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to Indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
liability, including reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertisement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at ieast before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

rO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

5/18/2018 . TJ Osborne . D^« 20)8.G5.18^I6;14U)3 2023375700 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

cepted • Accepted in Part • Rejected 

Printed Name ^TKle 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Assodation of Broadcasters, May not be copied, reproduced or ilirther distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-1B Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements That Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

-

Attach proposed schedule with charges (if available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS; 

Attach invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing: 
( 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note; Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact person(s) be placed in that folder. 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 
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Print Dats 0Sa4/1609:32:33 Page 1 of 2 

ORDER 

Qrdera Order/Rev: 

Alt Older#: 

Product Desc: 

Eatlmale: 

FPglit Dates: 

Original Data/Rev: 

Older TVpe; 

131087 

26016613 

issue 

4080 

05/22/18 - 05/28/18 

05/21/18/0W24/18 

GENERAL 

Primary AE: 

Sales Office: 

Sales Region: 

KTMF 

Kalz Washington DC 

K-WDC 

NAT 

Asaney 
Buying Contact; 

Billing Contact: 

Nabo Media 

1911 Woftti Ft Myer Drive Sta. 400 

Afllngton, VA 22209 

BWingType: 

Bining Calendar: 

Billing Cycle; 

Agency Commission: 

Caeh 

Broadcast 

EOM/EOC 

1SK 

Advertiser 

Bill Plan 

Name: 

Demographic; 

Product Codas; 

Revenue Coda 1: 

Revenue Cede 2: 

Revenue Code 3: 

Priortty: 

POUPrlnctples First PAC 

HH 

PL Issue 

AGY 

POL 

JSS 
IS 

New Business Thni: 

Advertiser Exiemal ID; 

Agency Extamai ID: 

Unit Code; 

Order Separaiion; 

General 

00:20:00 

Totala 
[Month [SiartDate [End Date | # Spots [Gross Amount [Net Amount _ 

04/30/18 08«7/18 5 8355.00 $301.75 May 2018 
05S8/18 05/29/18 7 $520.00 $442.00 J""# 2018 

# Spots [ Gross Amount [ Net Amount [ RaHng[ 
5 ^ $355.00 3301.75 OOO 

$520.00 
Totals 12 $875.00 

$442.00 
luaJT 

0.00 
"OOO 

AecountEReeutlvaa 
[Account ExecutlvB [Sales O/fice [Sales Region [Start Bate/End Date I Order'it j 
Kalz Washington DC Start or Order-End or Older 100K 

In Ch Start End Inventoiy Code Break Start/End Time Days Len S^s Rate PtI Rtg Type Spots /Vmount 
N1 KTMF 05/22/18 06/22/18 M-FGMA7a-9a CM 8;00AM-9:00AM -T :30 1 $125.0013 0.00 NM 1 $125.00 

M-F7a-Sa (8:DOAIi»«;OOAM) 
GDMRNAMRnABC< 

Start Data End Date WeeKdsvs Si Bots/Wai lis Bgffi Retina 
Week; 05/21/18 06/27/18 -T 1 $125.00 0.00 

N2 KTMF 05ffi4/t8 05ffi4/18 M-FGMATa-ga CM 5;00AM-0:00AM —T— :30 1 $12S.OOIS 0.00 NM 0 $0.00 
M-F7a-9a (a:DOAI»$;OOAM) 

$0.00 

GDMRNAMR^ABC* 
Start Data End Date WaaKdavs S pols/Wei Bk Bate Wrtlna 

Week:ce/21/16 0S«7/18 —T— 1 $125.00 0.00 
Ssgt Ch Data Ranoa DaaertnHon Start/End Jlma Waalcdavs Leggtb Bgta Big Sofi 

1 KTMF OSSI/f 8-0SG7/18 il^F GMA 7e-8a 8:00 AM-0:00 AMftOOAMO/OO A-..-Th - .-30 mesMi 0.00 m 
CnOM 

N3 KTMF OSffiBMS 0Sa8/16 M-FGMA7e-9B CM ftOOAM-A-OOAM H :30 1 $125.0018 0.00 NM 1 $126.00 
M-FTa-aa (8:0DAM-9.-00AM) 

$126.00 

GDMRNAMR.ABC< 
Start Daly End Date WaaKdavs S rtetsWai Bala Rating 

Week:05fi8/IB 06/03/18 M 1 $125.00 0.00 
N4 KTMF OSOana 0Sffi2/1B M>F1l8.12p CM 11:00 AM.12:00PI-T ;30 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 

l»F 118-12P 
1 $40.00 

Miilonalie 



Print Date; 0»24A18 09.-32:33 Page 2 of 2 

Order/Rev: 

Alt Older d: 

Flight Dataa: 

131067 Advertiser: POL/Prindples First PAC 

26016613 

05/22/16 - 0509/18 

Product Oese: Issue 

Estlmata: 

KTMF 

4060 

Lrt Ch Slart End Inventory Code 
"^^^Stait Date En75aia~w5ei(SavB™~ 

Wcek:05g1/ie 0507/16 -T 
NO KTMF 05/22/16 05/22/16 M-P4p.6p 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Date End Date WeeKdavs 

Week: 05/21/16 0507/16 -T 
N10 KTMF 0605/18 05OS/1S M-F4p-5p 

MF4p.9p 
FAMILY FEUD 

Slart PatB End Dale Weekdays 
Week: 0501/18 0507/16 -—F-

N11 KTMF 0608/16 0506/16 M4>4p-5p 
M^4p-5p 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week:05/2e/16 06/03/18 M 
N12 KTMF OSOOnS 0509/18 M-F4p-Sp 

M-F4P-9P 
FAMILY FEUD 

Start Data End Date Weekdays 
week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 -T 

N13 KTMF 05/23/18 05O3/1B M.F2p-3p 
M-F2p-3p 

Start Date End Data Weekdays 
Week: 05/21/18 0SO7/16 ~W 

SflSt Ch Date Range DaseflBtten 
1 K1W0Sai/18-05a7/1BM-F2i>^ 

cn<ma 
N14 KTMF 05/24/16 0SO4/18 M-F2p-3p 

M-F2P.3P 
SiiiifiBlB indLBafe Wofthdays 

Week;0SO1/16 0507/16 —T— 
N15 KTMF 0506/16 0508/16 M-F 2p-3p 

M-F2p-3p 
Start Data End Date Weekdays 

Waek:09/2B/18 06«>3/1B H 
N16 KTMF 05/29/18 0500/1B M-F2p-3p 

M-F2p.3p 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week:05/2B/16 0803/18 -T 
N17 KTMF 05/25/16 0506/16 M-F2p-3p 

M-F2P-3P 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/16 M 
N16 KTMF 05/29/18 0509/18 M-FOMATa-Ba 

M.P Ta-Ba 
OOMRNAMR-ABC< 

Start pate EndDpta tflSaHSaxE 
Week: 0508/16 0803/18 -T 

Break_Jlait/EndT1me__D8ys__^Un_Spols_^ 
Seots/Week 

1 640.00 0.00 
CM 4:00PM-4:30PM-T-

(4:OOPM-4:30PM) 

Rate Ratine 
1 675.00 0.00 

:30 1 S75.00IS 0.00 NM 

CM 4:00 PM-4:30 PM F— 
(4:00PM4:30PM) 

Rata Rating 
1 675.00 OOP 

:30 i 675.00IS 0.00 NM 

CM 4:OOPM-4aOPM M 
(4:OOPM-4:30PM) 

Rate Rating 
1 675.00 0.00 

:30 1 675.00IS 0.00 NM 

CM 4:00PM-4:30PM -T-
(4:00PM-4;30PM) 

Rate Rating 
1 675.00 0.00 

;30 1 676.0018 0.00 NM 

CM 2p-3p 

SnetaWeek 
1 $40.00 

Stflft/Enl.TlrTio 
2p.3p 

--VI-— :30 1 6480018 0-00 NM 

Lannth Rate Rig TVna 
~W ;30 /84IMW; 0.00 NM 

0.00 

CM 2p-3p -T— ;30 1 640.0018 0X0 NM 

Seeta/Waek 
1 

B6ia 
640.00 0.00 

CM 2p-3p :30 1 640.00IS 0.00 NM 

Soets/Weak 
1 $40.00 0.00 

CM 2p-3p -T :30 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 

Rata 
640.00 0.00 

CM 2p-3p H" :30 1 840.0DIS 0.00 NM 

SanlslWaak 
1 

Rata Rating 
640.00 0.00 

CM 6:OOAM-9:OOAM -T-
(6:OOAM-9:OOAM) 

Rata Ratine 
6125.00 0.00 

:30 1 $125.0018 0.00 NM 

SeatslWaek 
1 

^^BSSBSS 

676.00 

$76.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 

50.00 

840.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$126.00 

12 6875.00 
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Contract Agn ant Between; 

CONTRACT 
Print Date 05/18/16 Page 1 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula. MT 59806 
(406) 542-4400 

And: 

Produtt 

Alt Order# 
127038 / 09086820 

PRINCIPLES FIRST PAC 

Contract Dates 
06»0/18 - 06/06/18 4081 
Advertiser 
Principles First PAC 

Oflolnal Date / Revision 
05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

Nebo Media Inc 
ISilNFtMyerOr 
Ste400 
Arlington, VA 22209 

EOM/EOC iBroadcast 
pronenv 

Cash 
dg 

KPAX [Alex Hong (HRP) [Nationai Washir 

Demon raohle 
Adults 35+ 

Aqycooe 

Agency Ref 

Advertiser Code 
358 

Product 1/2 
446 

'Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
N 1 All 08/04/18 06/04/18 Montana This Morning 

Start Date End Date Weekdavs 
Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

Start/End 
Time 

-sSSTSX 
Days 

Spots/ 
Length Wbek Rate Rtn Type Spots Amount 

S400.00 1-7:00 AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 

N 2 AU 06/04/18 06/04/18 Noon News 
Start Date End P9tS Weekdavs 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 
Spots/Week 

1 

12:00 PM-12:30 Pk 
Bais 

$300.00 

:30 NM 

N 3 AH 05/30/18 05/30/18 Noon News 
Start Date End DStS Weekdavs 

Week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1 
Spots^ek 

12:00 PM-12:30 Pk . 
Rate 

$300.00 

:30 NM 

N 4 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 Noon Nevis 
Start Date End Date Wdekdavs 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1— 
Spots/Wbek 

1 

12:00 PM-12:30 Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 

:30 NM 

N 5 All 06rt)1/18 06^1/18 Noon News 
6»artDate End Date Weekdays 

Wdek: 05/28/18 08/03/18 1~ 
Spots/Week 

1 

12:00 PM-12:30 Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 

:30 NM 

N 6 All 06A)4/18 06/04/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdavs 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 
ggo^ek 

1 

4:00PM-5:00 PM 
Bass. 

$200.00 

:30 NM 

N 7 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 M-F 
Start Date End DgSg Weekdavs 

Wdek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1 
Spots/Week 

1 

4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 

N 8 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Wbekdavs 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1— 
SpotsrtNbek 

1 

4:00 PM-5:00PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

;30 NM 

N 9 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Wdekdavs 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1~ 
Spots/\/\teek 

1 

4:00PM-5:00PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 

N 10 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 M-F 530p News 
Start Date End Date Wdekdavs Spots/Wbek 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 ~1 1 

5:30PM-6:00PM 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

:30 NM 

N 11 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 M-F 530p News 
Start Date End Date Wbekdavs Sootshnteek 

Wbek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1~ 1 

5:30PM-6:00PM 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

:30 NM 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$200.00 . 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

(' Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
NohvlihBlandlng to whom bins am nnderad. advoillsar. aganqr and senlcs. |olnBy and savarally. shan remain obUgalad to pay to station lha amount ol any UHs rendared by slalion within the lime apadlled and untO 

is, shall not constltuta payfflentlostatton.StatlonwinnotbaboundbyGondittons.pitntedor payment In ftill Is recalvad by station. Payment by advertlsar to agency or to servtca or payment by agency to service, shall not constitute payment to etatton. 
otherwise contracts. Insertion orders, copy Insbuctlons or eny correspondence when such connid with the above temis and condlSons. TWo waetr advance cancellation notice Is n sspecttied. 

powered by WtdeOibtt 



Contract Agreement Between; Print Date 05/18/18 Page 2 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59806 
(406) 542-4400 

127038 
Alt Order* 
08086820 

Contract Dates 
05/30/18-06/05/18 

IPrcduct [Estimate# 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PA|4081 

Adyertlser 
Principles First PAG 

ronnrmiePTrji^ Sign 
i/18/18 

*Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
Start/End Spots/ 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots Amount 

start Date End Date Weekdays Sp9|s(Week 
N 12 M 05/30/18 05/30/18 Montana This Morning 5:30 AM-7:00 AM 

Start Date End Date WOekdavs SootsAWeek Rate 
\Afeek: 05/28/18 05/03/18 ~1 1 $400.00 

N 13 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 M-F 6:30 PM-7;00 PM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week Rate 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 $1,000.00 

N 14 All 06/04/18 06/04/18 M-F lOp News 
Start Date End Date 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

10:00 PM-10:35 P^ 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 15 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 M-F lOp News 10:00 PM-10:35 PA 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Snots/Week Rate 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 $1,500.00 

N 16 All 06/04/18 06A)4/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsWeek Rate 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 $200.00 

N 17 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Wdek Rate 

Wdek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 ~1 1 $200.00 

N 18 All 05/31/18 05»1/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date W^dKdavs 

Week: 05«8/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Rate 

$200.00 

N 19 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 PA 
Start Date End Date WpoKdm Sppts/WSek Rate 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 $200.00 

N 20 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 Montana This Moming 5:30 AM-7:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots/Wpek Rate 

Wieek: 05/28/18 06A)3/18 —1— 1 $400.00 

N 21 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 Montana This MomIng 5:30 AM-7:00 AM 
Start Pate W^Kdavs SpotaWeeK Bate 

WPek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 $400.00 

N 22 AO 06/04/18 06/04/18 CBS This Moming 7:00 AM-9:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SPffta/Waeh Bate 

Wbek: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 $400.00 
N 23 All 08/05/18 06/05/18 CBS This Moming 

Start Date End Date Weekdays 
Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 -1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 
N 24 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 CBS This Moming 

Start Date End Date Weekdays 
WPek: 05/28/18 08/03/18 —1 1 

7:00AAri-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

N 25 AO 05/31/18 05/31/18 CBS This Moming 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

WPek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 

7:00AA4-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

, N26AII 06/01/18 06A>1/18 CBS This Morning 7:00 AM-9:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAA/eek Rate 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1~ 1 $400.00 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

-.30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

$400.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

Totals 0.00 26 $13,400.00 

(* Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D ° Deleted) 
Nolwllhslandlng lo whom Nils am landsrad, aduertlser, agency and servica, iolnlJy and aavarally, shall remain obligated to pay to station Iho amount ol any blDs rendered by station wllhin the lima speclflad and unlil 

paymant in hill is received by station. Payment by adveitlBar to agenoy or to saniica or payment by agency to sandca, shall not conslHule payment to atallon. Station will not ba bound by conditions, pitntad or 
othaiwlsa contrects. Insertion ordsm, copy Instnictions or any conaspondenca whan such ccnflct wWi the above tamia and condllions. Two weak advance cancellation notica Is required unless othaiwlse spacMed 

powered by VIMaOrbIt 



Contract Agreement Between: 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59808 
(406) 542-4400 

Con<rac< Dajes 
oaso/is-06/05/18 

Print Date 05/18/18 Page 3 of 3 

'1II (i T*i f 

127038 / 
m Alt Order# 

09086820 

T I 
laayfl 

PRINCIPLES FIRST PA(4081 

Principles Flret PAG 
SO 

05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amount Agency Comm. Net Amount 

05/28/18 -06/05/18 26 $13,400.00 ($2,010.00) $11,390.00 

Totals 26 $13,400.00 ($2,010.00) $11,390.00 

Date: Signature: 
This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time, and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to 
discriminate on the basis of race, national origin or ancestry. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air time 
under this advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on 
particular stations on the basis or race, national origin or ancestry. We reserve the right not to accept ail copy. 

NolwlUistandIng to whom Mis am reiM 
r Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D ° Deleted) 

dvertlsar, agency and saivlca, Jointly and savarally. shall remain oungatad to pay to station Ihs amount of any bins rsndared by station within the tima apacltled and unOI 
payment In ItjII Is nealvad by staam. Payment by advertiser to agency or to senifoo or payment by agency to servlos, shall not eonsnmia payment to station. Station win not be bound by eondlllona. prtnted or 

otheiwlso contracts. Insertion ordsrs, copy Inslnictlons or any eoirespondenca whan such conlllet with the above teims and conditions. Two weak advance cancellation notice Is raquliad unless othsiwlse apacllled. 

powarodbyWIdeOrblt 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/iSSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

Station and Location: 

Ksci ''(Vl(6SE)WlA / 
Dat( 

6 
a: 

.2^ 
1 

, TJ Oslforrie 
do hereby request station time concerning the following issue: 

Principles First PAC 

This broadcast time will be used by: Principles FlYst PAC 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Assodatlon of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or (Urther disbibuted 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office {e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person in Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g., Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" 

• Yes H No 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national Importance," list the name of the legally qualified candidate(s) the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the eleGtion(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if applicable): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any pollticai matter of 
national importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Form PB'18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcastera. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
3 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
liability, including reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertisement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which vtnll be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

5/18/2018 ^ TJ Osborne Dote-2#Sos^Msnw^ 2023375700 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BYSTATION REPRESENTATIVE 

ted • Accepted n Part • Rejected 

Printed Name 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Aasoelatfon of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-16 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements That Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

- < 

Attach proposed schedule with charges (if available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach Invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (Identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the politicai file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact person(s) be placed In that folder. 

Copyright ® 2013.by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 





ORDER 
Print DatB 0V21/1B11:O»M Page t cri 2 

Orders Order/Rev: 

Att Order#: 

Product Oflsc; 

Estimale; 

PlIgM Dales: 

Original Dale/Rev: 

Older Type: 

131072 

26016614 

Issue 

4081 

CSaO/18 - 08/05/18 

08/21/18/05ai/1B 

GENERAL 

Primary AE: 

SalsB Office: 

Sales Region: 

KTMF 

Katt Washington DC 

K-WDC 

NAT 

Agency Name: 

Buying ConlecL 

Billing Contact: 

Nebo Media 

1911 Noilii Ft Myer Drive Sle. 400 

Arlington. VA 22209 

Billing Type: 

BWing Calendar: 

Bining Cycle: 

Agency Commission: 

Cash 

Broadcast 

EOM/EOC 

15% 

Advertiser 

Bill Plan 

05/28/18 

Name: 

Demographic: . 

Product Codes; 

Revenue Code 1: 

Revenue Code 2: 

Revenue Code 3: 

Priorfty: 

POUPrtnelples First PAC 

HH 

PL Issue 

AGY 

POL 

ISS 

18 

New Business Thru: 

Advertiser Extsmal ID: 

Agency Extemel ID: 

Unit Code: 

Order Sepsrallon: 

|SlartDale | End Dale | # Spots,[Gross Amount [Nel Amount 
Totals 

] pgSnir 

General 

00:20;00 

06/05/18 10 $825.00 $531.25 >1000 2018' 
# Spots I Gross Amount | 

$625.00 
Totals 

To 
To-

Net Amount I Rating! 
—issn?—m 

$628.00 $531.25 0.00 

Account Bceeutlves 
|Aceounl Esecullve I Sales Office [Sales Region [Start Data / End Dale I Order % 
Katzth/ashlngtonDC. Start OiOrdar - End Of Order 100% 

Ln Ch Start End Inventory Code Break Stert/Gnd Time Days Len Sp tols Rate Pri Rig Type Spots Amount 
N1 ICmF 05/30/18 05/30/18 M-F1lB<12p 

M-F11a-12p 
Millionaire 

CM 11rt»AM-12:OOPI--W--" :30 $40.00IS 0.00 NW 1 840.00 

start Data End Date Waatcdava 
Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 ~W 

Soots/Weak 
1 

Rate RaUnr^ 
840.00 0.00 

N2 KTMF 06/31/18 06»t/1B td-F11a-12p 
M^P 11a-12p 

Millionaire 

CM 1IrtlOAM.12:OOPt—T— •SO 1 $40X1018 0.00 NM 1 S40.00 

start Date End Date Weelcdavs 
Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —T— 

Snola/Week 
1 

Rata Ratine 
$40.00 0.00 

N3 lOMF 08/01/18 OSni/IB M^11a-12p 
M-F11a-12p 

Millionaire 

CM 11:00 AM-12,-00 PI-—F- :30 1 $40.0016 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 

Stan Bate End Dale Weekdays 
Week: 05/28/16 08W3/18 F-

Saota/Waak 
1 

Rate Ratinn 
$40.00 0.00 

N4 KTMF 06/04/18 06534/18 M^'lla-lEp 
M^'lla-^p 

Millionaire 

CM 11:OOAM.12:llOPlH :30 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 

Start Dale End Data Waakdava 
Week: 08/04/18 06/101/18 M 

SntriaflWeak 
1 

Rata Ratlno 
540.00 0.00 

N6 KTMF 08/05/18 08R35/16 MP11a-12p 
M-F 11a>12p 

CM 11:00 AM-12X0PI-T :30 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 



Order/Rev: 

AU Order#: 

Flight Ostos: 

131072 

26016614 
05/30/16 - 06106^6 

PriirtDale: OSai/IB 11:09.-08 Page 2 «r 2 

Advertiser: POUPrinciplee First PAC 

Product Dase; issue 

EsUfnate: 
KTMF 

4061 

Ln CD Start 
Mlillanalre 

Start Data End Data 
Week: 06/04/18 06/10/16 

End Inventoiy Code Break Start/End Time Days Len Spots Rate Pri Rtg Type Spots Amount 

WeaKdavs 
-T 1 S40.00 0.00 

N6 KTMF 05/30/16 05/30/18 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Pate End Data 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 

M-F4P-SP 
M-F4p.6p 

Waakdava 
..W— 

CM 4:00PM-4:30PM-W" 
(4:00PM-«:30PM) 

:30 675.00IS 0.00 NM 

1 375.00 0.00 
N 7 KTMF 05/31/16 05/31/18 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Data indJOgts 

Week: 05/28/16 mmi 

M-F4P-5P 
M-F4p-Sp 

CM 4:OOPM-4:30PM —T-
(4:00PNM:30PM) 

:30 1 375.00IS 0.00 NM 

--T— 1 375.00 0.00 
N 8 KTMF 06/01/16 06/01/16 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Data End Dale 

Week: 05/26/16 068)3/18 

M-F4^ 
M-Fdp-Sp 

Waakdava 
F--

CM 4:00PM-4:3OPM -—F-
(4:00PM-4:30PM) 

:30 1 S76.O0IS 0.00 NM 

Sntils/Waak 
1 375.00 0.00 

N 9 KTMF 06ra4/16 068)4/18 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Data End Data 

Week; 068)4/16 06/10/16 

M^4p4p 
M4=4p.5p 

CM 4:00PM4;30PM M-
(4:00PM-4:30PM) 

:30 1 S75.00IS 0.00 NM 

ffP9l8/Wfleh 
1 

BoiB Ralinn 
375.00 0.00 

N10 KTMF OSrai/IS 05/31/16 

GDMRNAMR-ABC< 
Start Date End Date 

Weak: 05/26/18 06m3/ie 

M-FGMA7B-9B 
M-F 7B4a 

CM 8:00AM-9:00AM —T-
(6:OOAM-9:OOAM) 

;30 1 $125.0018 0.00 NM 

T 
SBOts/Week 

1 3125.00 0.00 

1 375.00 

1 875.00 

1 875.00 

1 875.00 

1 8125.00 

Totals 10 3625.00 
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NAB Foim PB-18 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

station and Location: Date: 

•5|y I ir 

do hereby request station time concerning the foliowing Issue: 

V .•' '' 
i Broadcast-: 

i-.'.y ' 
5 .. • . • 

!"Tiiiiie:Qf 

Ro'tatloii or, 
; 

Days 

• J 

Glass) 
•« • • 

• « -
times'per 

. :Week 
Niimberof 

Weeks' 

Thi. bro.dc.rt dm. will b. u»d by: Principles First PAC 

Copyilght 02013 by the Netionei AssociaGon of Bioadcastete. May not be copied, repradueed orfbtlherdbMbuted 



NAB Form PB>18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person in Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g.. Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Opes tife.program (in.wh9le or'm part) cpmiminlcate^'^^^ messiage 
r§latrng»to any; pPliticalVmatter of national impoitahce?'' 

• Yes -BNo 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any poiitical matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candidate(s) the programming 
refers to. the offices being sought, the date(s) of the election(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if appiicabie): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been fumished 
by (name and address): 

v.. — ' v « 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors beiow (or attach separateiy): 

For programming that "communicates a message reiating to any poiitical matter of 
national importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5} 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Foim PB-18 IssueB 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separateiv): 

.Rahjdy'RMllbn^ 

..U 

Copyright O 2013 by the National Aasocladan of Broadcaalers. May not be oopled, reproduced or further distributed 
3 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnify and hoid harmless the station for any damages or 
iiabiiity, including reasonable attomey's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertl8ement(s). For the above-stated broadcast's), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

J Accepted • Accepted in Part • Rejected 

N())A 
Signature Printed Name Tllle 

Copyright Q 201S by the National Aesoeiatlon of Braadcastere. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

VFoTAII'Isisue Advertisements Th'at-Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Poiiticai'Matter o'f<^iat{onaHmp6 

'"^iroa'dcast ' 
. ' iTongjh • 

«i • 

- - i 

* ,1 

. tlmeiof 
: Day,"' •• 

Rotatfon'or'-- - •*' • • 
• • # • ' 

S. pay® • Class 

• , 

' Times per ' 
WeeK.;' 

4 

1 . • , , i 

; Numbsrof 
: . VVeeks' 
t 

A^ch^prqporsedrscXedule with charges (jfiavajlabld): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach Invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s}, exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), If any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note; Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible, if that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact personfs) be placed in that folder. 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Aeaoclatlon of Broadcasters. IVIay not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 



19L-02 

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION REFERRAL 

TO 

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION OFFICE 

I. COMMITTEE: 

DATE: March 4,2019 

ANALYST: Kaitlin Seufert 

Principles First, Inc. 
C00679449 
Randal] Lee Pullen, Treasurer 
8687 E. Via De Ventura 
Suite 106 
Scottsdale, AZ 8S2S8 

11. RELEVANT STATUTE: 52 U.S.C. §30104(g)(1) 
11 CFR§ 104.4(c) 

III. BACKGROUND: 

Failure to Provide Supporting Schedules (Failure to Timely File 24-Hour Reports) 

Principles First, Inc. ("the Committee), failed to timely file one (1) 24-Hour Report 
totaling $65,150.00 to support two (2) independent expenditures disclosed on the 2018 July 
Quarterly Report, made after the 20"' day but more than 24 hours before the 2018 Primary 
Election held in the state of Montana (Attachment 2). 

On July 6, 2018, Randy Pullen, the Committee treasurer, called the Reports 
Analysis Division (RAD) Analyst. Mr. Pullen explained he was unable to successfully file 
a 24-Hour Report in May, and was also having trouble filing the 2018 July Quarterly 
Report. The Analyst assisted Mr. Pullen in creating the July Quarterly Report in the 
sofhvare, and encouraged" him to file the 24-Hour Report as soon as possible as it was 
already late. The Analyst provided Mr. Pullen with several resources for reporting 
independent expenditures (Attachment 3). 

On July 6, 2018, the Committee filed its 2018 July Quarterly Report, covering the 
period from May 14, 2018 through June 30, 2018, which included a Schedule E (Itemized 



5 

Independent Expenditures) disclosing two (2) independent expenditures, totaling 
$65,150.00, made in support of one (1) federal candidate (Image 201807069115244750). 

Also on July 6,2018, the Committee filed an Amended 2018 July Quarterly Report. 
The report contained no changes to Schedule E from the original report (Image 
201807069115245088). 

On July 7,2018, the Committee filed an Amended 2018 July Quarterly Report. The 
report disclosed modifications to the date of dissemination and date of disbursement for 
one (1) Independent Expenditure, but no other changes to Schedule E from the original 
report (Image 201807079115247459). 

Also on July 7, 2018, the Committee filed one (1) 24-Hour Report to support (2) 
independent expenditures totaling $65,150.00 disseminated on May 18, 2018 (Image 
201807079115247450). 

On October 3, 2018, a Request for Additional Information (RFAl) was sent to the 
Committee referencing the Amended 2018 July Quarterly Report, received July 7, 2018. 
The RFAl noted that the Committee may have failed to timely file one (1) or more required 
24-Hour Reports regarding independent expenditures. A chart was included with the RFAl 
identifying the two (2) independent expenditures, totaling $65,150.00, for which a 24-Hour 
Report had not been timely filed (Image 201810030300021116). 

On October 16,2018, while speaking with Mr. Pullen regarding a separate matter, 
the Analyst reminded Mr. Pullen of the RFAl that was sent to the Committee referencing 
the Amended 2018 July Quarterly Report, received July 7,2018. Mr. Pullen responded that 
he had given the letter to the Committee's attorney to respond (Attachment 3). 

On November 9, 2018 the RAD Analyst left a voicemail message for Mr. Pullen. 
The Analyst explained that the issue on the Committee's Amended 2018 July Quarterly 
Report, received July 7,2018, may be referred for potential further action to another office 
within the Commission. The Analyst further explained the Committee could provide 
additional information for the public record if they wished to do so. Later that day, Mr. 
Pullen returned the Analyst's call and said the Committee would file a response 
(Attachment 3). 

On November 14,2018, Mr. Pullen called the RAD Analyst to ask where he should 
mail the Committee's response to the RFAl sent referencing the Amended 2018 July 
Quarterly Report. The Analyst explained that because the Committee files electronically, 
they are required to file their response electronically via FEC Form 99 (Miscellaneous 
Electronic Submission) (Attachment 3). 

Also on November 14, 2018, Mr. Pullen spoke with the RAD Analyst and stated 
that the Committee had emailed a response to the referable issue within the Amended 2018 
July Quarterly Report to a contact in the Office of General Counsel (OGC). Mr. Pullen 
said it was in response to the Matter Under Review (MUR) being handled by OGC as the 
result of an outside complaint. The Analyst explained that the Committee should file any 



response to the RFAI electronically via an FEC Form 99 so that it would be on the public 
record (Attachment 3). 

Later on November 14, 2018, the Committee filed an FEC Form 99, which stated 
in part: 

"In reference to your letter dated October 3, 2018,1 would like to apologize for 
not filing timely Form 24 reports for the 2018 Montana Senate primary election 

• on behalf of Principles First, Inc. I did hot willfully or intentionally not file the 24-
hour reports. I did experience problems with entering transactions in the electronic 
filing software, which precluded me from filing the reports. 

After filing the Form 1 in May, I tried to file on the same day a Form 24 report, but 
the software would not accept the expenditures. At first, I thought the problem was 
I needed to wait a day until the Form 1 was processed. After trying a couple of 
times the following day, I contacted the FEC technical department and left a 
message that I was having problems. I did not hear back from them. 

I did speak to an FEC Analyst in June, when attempting to file a monthly report for 
May. Since I had missed filing the Form 24 reports, I was trying to file a monthly 
report for May. I talked through the same problem I was having with the monthly 
report and earlier with the Form 24 reports. The issue was the software was not 
accepting the expenditures. The Analyst could not determine what was the cause of 
the problems I was experiencing. However, she did explain to me that I did not need 
to file a monthly report and a quarterly report would be ok for a small PAC. 

I did continue to try and find a way to enter the expenditures in the software. The 
problem seemed to be every time I tried to input the candidate's name that the 
expenditure supported, the transaction was rejected. I reviewed the electronic filing 
instructions several times and was unable to find a solution in the instructions 
provided by the FEC. 

Eventually, I tried adding the candidate benefited by the independent expenditure 
under the Individuals/Organizations and Events tab. Once I entered the candidate 
committee for Mr. Fagg, I was able to complete the expenditures to support the 
candidate and filed a quarterly report. This instruction - that you first must add the 
candidate to the Individuals/Organizations and Events tab before you could file the 
independent expenditure report - is not necessarily intuitive from the software and 
should have been noted in the electronic filing instructions from the FEC" (Image 
201811149133679207). 

To date, no further communications have been received from the 
Committee regarding this matter. 
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Principles First, Inc. (C00679449) 
Amended 2018 July Quarterly Report, received July 7, 2018 

24-Hour Reports Not Timely Filed 

Name ot 
Date of 

Dissemination 
Expeiulitiire 

Anion lit 
Caiulidate 

State and 
Date of 
Eleetion 

24-11 on r 
Report 
Eiled 

Payee (Sehecliile E) 

Expeiulitiire 
Anion lit 

Supported 

State and 
Date of 
Eleetion 

24-11 on r 
Report 
Eiled 

Intrepid 5/18/2018 $5,150.00 Russell C Montana - 7/7/2018 
Global 
Strategies, 
LLC 

Fagg 2018 Primary 
(6/5/2018) 

Nebo 5/18/2018 $60,000.00 Russell C Montana - 7/7/2018 
Media, Inc. 

1 
1 

24-Hour Report 
Required 

Fagg 2018 Primary 
(6/5/2018) 

Attachment 2 


